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I____] Substantial Conflict of Interest Personal Involvement

TO: Tempe City Clerk

FROM: Kolby Granville

RE: DISCLOSURE OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST PURSUANT TO A.R.S. §§ 38-501 to -511
AND/OR PERSONAL INVOLVEMENT PURSUANT TO TEMPE CITY CHARTER §
2.10(c); Tempe City Council Rules of Procedure, Rule 2

1. Identify the decision, case investigation, or other matter in which you or your relative may
have a “substantial interest” under A.R.S. §§ 38-501 to -511 and the Tempe City Council
Rules of Procedure, Rule 2 or “personal involvement” under the Tempe City Charter, Section
2.10.

February 28, 2019 Formal Council Meeting, Item SA(12)

2. Describe the “substantial interest” or “personal involvement” referred to above.

The matter is about me and my alleged code of conduct investigation.

Statement of Disqualification

Because of the interest/involvement described above, 1 will refrain from participating in any
manner in the matter identified above.

Digitally signed by Kolby Granville

03/05/20 1 9 KOlby GranVille Date: 2019.03.05 13:35:25 -07'00"
Date Signature

RETURN TO CITY CLERK
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